Darren Greenow, Principal Development Compliance Officer
8am to 5:30pm Mon - Thurs, 8am to 5pm Fri
Phone 9970 1275

15 June 2006

Pamela Makin

176 Barrenjoey Road
NEWPORT NSW 2106

Dear Pamela Makin

Construction Certificate Application CC0261/06
Property: 176 Barrenjoey Road, Newport NSW 2106

Thank you for submitting your Construction Certificate Application to Pittwater Council.

Council has engaged the services of Tom Miskovich & Associates to conduct the
assessment of this application on behalf of Council.

It is anticipated that the assessment of your application will be completed no later than
10 days from the date of this letter. Should additional information be required for your
application, Tom Miskovich & Associates will make direct contact with you in writing or by
phone.

Should you have any enquiries with respect to this application, please contact Tom
Miskovich & Associates directly on:

Phone: 9484 6999
Email: tma@tm-a.com.au
Post: PO Box 189, Pennant Hills NSW 1715

Yours faithfully

Darren Greenow
PRINCIPAL DEVELOPMENT COMPLIANCE OFFICER



